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Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone 850-413-6532 
Fax 850-413-6533 

From: Trish Kirby [mailto:tkirby@tminc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:54AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Cc: Curtis Williams 
Subject: Webpass - lY118 
Importance: High 

Hi Toni, 

I am assisting Webpass with their compliance reporting and understand that they are relinquishing their Fllocal 

authority. Can you please send me a RAF form to complete through the current calendar year. I have one that I can 

change the dates on, but I think you all require a form from the system. 

Thank you 

Trish 

Trish Kirby 
Operations Manager-Compliance Reporting 
tkirby@tminc.com 

407-740-3024 direct 
407-740-8575 office 
407-740-0613 facsimile 

Technologies Management, Inc. 
PO Drawer 200 
Winter Park, FL 32790-0200 

PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.tminc.com 

About TMI- Technologies Management, Inc. (''TMI"), serving the telecom industry since 1986, offers consulting services on regulatory 
compliance and competitive developments in the telecommunications industry. 

This electronic message contains information from Technologies Management Inc. which may be confidential or privileged. The 
information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic 
transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407-740-8575) immediately. 
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Trish Kirby 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Toni Earnhart [TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 4:17PM 
'tkirby@tminc.com' 

Subject: RE: Webpass - TY118 

Yes with the fee payment. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 1:42PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Cc: Curtis Williams 
Subject: RE: Webpass - TY118 

Hi Toni, 

Will the FL PSC accept the RAF signed, but not being the "Original Ink" signature (a copy)? 

Thank you 
Trish 

TrishKirby 
Operations Manager-Compliance Reporting 
tkirbv@tminc.com 

407-740-3024 direct 
407-740-8575 office 
407-740-0613 facsimile 

Technologies Management, Inc. 
PO Drawer 200 
Winter Park, FL 32790-0200 

PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.tminc.com 

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto:TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 9:10AM 
To: 'tkirby@tminc.com' 
Cc: Curtis Williams 
Subject: RE: Webpass - TY118 

The 2016 RAF return has been attached. Since the company was certificated 2/15/2016, I suspect they will only owe the 
minimum $600 in RAF. 

It is important that the effective date of the cancellation be in 2016. 
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